

# Md Safiullah Kayesh

Assistant Professor In Economics, University Of Chittagong



Hathazari, Chattogram, 4331



8801837928056



kayes.eco@cu.ac.bd

Student-centered faculty member and researcher with expertise in economics. offers an 8-year background supporting students, developing instructional plans, and organizing and grading exams and tests. Commended for sustaining an effective learning environment through prepared classes and relevant assignments and consistently achieving classroom management and academic goals.



## Skills

Student research guidance  
Student records management  
Lesson Planning  
Curriculum Development  
Information and Communication Technology  
Online learning tools



## Work History

- 2016-08 - Current**     **Assistant Professor**  
*Department of Economics, University of Chittagong, Hathazari, Chittagong*  
**Taught Courses:** Macroeconomic Theory, Economics in Islam, Issues and Economic History of Selected Countries, Agricultural Economics, Econometrics
- 2021-08 - Current**     **Adjunct Faculty Member**  
*Asian Women University, Chattogram*  
Taught course: Research methodology
- 2016-08 - 2019-09**     **Adjunct Assistant Professor**  
*Bangladesh Military Academy, Bangladesh University of Professionals, Bhatiary, Chattogram*  
**Taught Courses:** Public Economics and Research Methodology
- 2014-08 - 2019-08**     **Adjunct Faculty Member**  
*University of Science and Technology, Khulshi, Chattogram*  
Taught Courses: Engineering Economics and Project Analysis
- 2014-01 - 2018-06**     **Adjunct Faculty Member**  
*Premier University Chittagong, Panchlaish, Chattogram*  
**Taught Courses:** Basic Economics, Project Economics, Development of Economic Thought and Research Methodology

- 2015-12 - 2016-08**     **Adjunct Lecturer**  
*Bangladesh Military Academy, Bangladesh University of Professionals, Bhatiary , Chattogram*  
**Taught Courses:** Introduction to Economics and Qualitative Research Methodology
- 2013-08 - 2016-08**     **Lecturer**  
*Department of Economics, University of Chittagong, Hathazari, Chattogram*  
**Taught Courses:** Introduction to Microeconomics, Introduction to Macroeconomics, Fundamentals of Economics, Banking and Finance, Introduction to Computer Application for Economists and Economics of Planning
- 2012-09 - 2013-08**     **Assistant Director (Research)**  
*Bangladesh Bank, Mothijheel , Dhaka*  
**Responsibility:** To analyse a wide range of macroeconomic data and financial sector behavior
- 2010-10 - 2011-08**     **Executive Officer**  
*Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited, Dilkusha , Dhaka*  
**Responsibly:** To provide branch based commercial banking services
- 2010-01 - 2010-10**     **Executive Officer**  
*M.M. Isphani Limited, Agrabad, Chattogram*  
**Responsibility:** Supply Chain, planning and Budgeting



## Education

---

- 2019-09 - 2020-09**     **Master of Public Policy: Policy Studies**  
*National Graduate Institute For Policy Studies - Tokyo, Japan*
  - **Master's Policy Report :** *Relationship Between Renewable Energy Consumption and Economic Growth: The Case of Bangladesh*
- 2009-11 - 2011-02**     **Master of Social Science: Economics**  
*University of Chittagong - Chattogram, Bangladesh*
- 2004-05 - 2009-10**     **Bachelor of Social Science: Economics**  
*University of Chittagong - Chattogram, Bangladesh*



## Publication

---

### Peer-Reviewed Journal Article:

1. Roy M. and Kayesh M. S. (2016) "Reaping Demographic Dividend in Bangladesh: Challenges and prospects," *The Global Journal of Social Sciences (Economics)*, Volume: 16, Issue 2

### Journal Papers (Submitted/Under Review):

1. Kayesh M. S. Nexus Between Renewable Energy Consumption and Economic Growth in Bangladesh, *International Journal of Energy Sector Management (Under Review)*
2. Kayesh M. S. The impact of COVID-19 Pandemic on the energy sector of Bangladesh, *The Chittagong University Journal of Social Sciences (Under Review)*
3. Shah, I. M. et al. The effect of environmental degradation on agriculture: Evidence from European countries, *the European Review of Agricultural Economics (Submitted)*

## Presentation

---

1. "The role of digital finance in financial inclusion in Bangladesh (accepted)." International conference of Business and Economics at Hajee Mohammad Danesh Science and Technology University, Dinajpur, Bangladesh, 2021.
2. "Structural changes in the agriculture sector of Bangladesh: a qualitative approach." Presented in the third summer school of new structural economics held at the Peking University, Beijing, China, July 2016

## Certifications

---

2021-07	Foundations of Project Management, Google - 6 weeks
2021-07	The Hidden Side of Energy Access: Understanding Clean Cooking (Facilitated) World Bank Group
2021-07	Technical Support Fundamentals, Google - 6 weeks
2021-06	Workshop on Research Methodology and Publication Strategy, Research and Publication Cell, University of Chittagong - 5 Days
2021-03	Workshop on Computer Assisted Qualitative Data Analysis, Social Science Research Institute - 1 Day
2016-07	Third Summer School of New Structural Economics, Peking University - 1 week
2013-06	Special Foundation Training for Central Banker , Bangladesh Bank Training Institute- 1 Month
2012-12	Workshop on Research methods and using Eviews, Policy Analysis Unit, Bangladesh Bangladesh Bank - 1 Week

## Grants and Fellowships

---

- Japan Government (MEXT) Scholarship - 2019
- Chinese Government (MOFCOM) Scholarship - 2018
- Chittagong University Merit Scholarship - 2010
- Chattogram City Corporation Mayor Scholarship -1997

## Software

---

STATA  
EIEWS  
SPSS  
ECONOMATE  
Microsoft Office Packages

## Affiliations

---

- Member, Bangladesh Economic Association
- Member, Chittagong University Teacher's Association
- Member, MEXT Scholar Association



## Community Involvement

---

- Blood Donor, Bangladesh Red Crescent Society, Chattagram
- Member, Young Economist Society(YES), Dept. of Economics, University of Chittagong
- House tutor, Sir, A.F.R Hall, University of Chittagong, Bangladesh



## Languages

---

Native: Bengali

Fluent: English, Hindi and Urdu



## References

---

**1. Dr. Mohammad Abul Hossain**

Professor

Department of Economics, University of Chittagong

Phone:+880-1718111797

Email: [hossain.shams@yahoo.com](mailto:hossain.shams@yahoo.com)

**2. Dr. Md. Alauddin Majumder**

Professor

Department of Economics, University of Chittagong

Phone:+880-1712514020

Email: [ecolauddin@cu.ac.bd](mailto:ecolauddin@cu.ac.bd)